

Draft Minutes – Angle Community Council Meeting, Wednesday 6th July 2022 Angle Village Hall

Present: Cllrs Williams (chair), Watkins, Ward, Howells and County Councillor Alderman

Apologies:

Declarations of interest: none declared

Part 1

On Behalf of ACC, Cllr Williams began the meeting by extending condolences to the family of Zac Thompson who died in a tragic accident at West Angle Beach last week. Chair Cllr Williams advised that it was likely that there would be a need to discuss some issues relating to this and that some agenda items may need to be deferred. — Supported by all present

Cllr Ward informed all present that the emergency services responded extremely quickly, but that access to "Big Dock" was inaccessible to vehicles due to placing of Bollards and hard for pedestrian access due to overgrown pathways. The issue of accessible and in good repair buoyancy aids raised questions about responsibility of maintenance, repair and replacement. Mobile reception is reported to be patchy and provider dependent, raising the issue of a request to reinstate an emergency phone at the beach. Action: Cllr Ward will liaise with Darren Thomas of PCC regarding buoyancy aids, Cllr Williams will follow up on last year's request to investigate PCC claim that we were informed of BT's consultation to remove the beach sited phone, and also to look into reinstating one. County Cllr Alderman will look also investigate ACC request for an investigation.

Part 2

- 1. Approval of minutes from meeting held 16th June 2022. Approved by all
- 2. Agenda items
 - 1. Action points from last meeting.
 - 1. Playpark and Clerk Vacancy, see under agenda items
 - 2. Risk and Asset Registers updated and agreed by all.
 - Notification of Electors rights posted as required. Accounts available to review from 4th -29th July c/o Cllr Watkins
 - 4. South Pembrokeshire Rail Action Group-letter of support sent
 - 2. Councillor vacancies No interest received.
 - 3. **Playground update** (Cllr Howells)
 - 1. There has been communication between PCC (planning) and a request for an "Onsite meeting" to iron out the issues with land boundaries, but this is not forthcoming with a virtual meeting more likely. Action: Cllr Howells to coordinate
 - Draft lease has been received, but plans regarding land to be resolved. We have not signed anything relating to agreeing the HoT document, which needs to be clarified with PCC.
 - 3. Alternative options to be explored by Cllr Howells
 - 4. Cllr Williams suggested a meeting with our solicitor prior to meeting with PCC to discuss overall situation. Action: Cllr Williams to arrange
 - 5. Additional donations have been offered. BACS details to be provided.



- 4. **Clerk vacancy update.** Cllr Williams has updated the advert and waiting confirmation that translated version is accurate.
- 5. Code of Conduct and Standing Orders. all received and adopted by councillors
- 6. **Completion of Register of members Interests.** All documentation completed by councillors and returned.

7. Notice Board update.

- Cllr Williams circulated design costs of locally made notice board and installation.
 Together with Licence fee from PCC the total cost is circa £890.00. Agreed by all. Action:
 Cllr Williams will order
- 8. Update from County Councillor nil to report

9. Consultations. -

- WG- Shaping Wales Future: Using National milestones to measure our National progress by 12th Sept. deferred
- 2. Draft Climate Change Adaptation Strategy, responses by 11th July no response

3. Treasurers Report

- 1. Payments to be made.
 - 3.1.1. Stationery and postage costs of £82.35 to Cllr Williams cover clerk related printing expenses. Agreed
- 2. Bank Balances- Previously circulated and reconciled with Online account balances at 30th June. Signed off by Cllr Ward (Current Acc £6,875.77; Community Acc £8,989.42; Playpark Acc £24,721.08; Reserve acc £4011.56)
- 3. Audit 2021-2022 Paperwork completed and posted to Audit office
- 4. IRP councillor expenses notice2021-2022 posted on notice board and submitted to IRP panel

4. Planning issues.

DNS/3261355 Notification from PEDW received after posting of agenda. Responses by 5th
August. Discussed due to need to respond before next meeting. Action: Cllr Williams will
respond.

5. Highway Issues

- 1. Long-course weekend some concern regarding conflicting information about access for emergency vehicles. Action: Cllr Ward is corresponding
- 2. Village highway issues Cllr Williams has emailed Mr Benger, but has received no response

6. Training

- 1. Modules circulated for councillors to select Cllrs Watkins and Williams have selected some modules, Cllr Ward has the list for consideration.
- 2. OVW Bursary application and free webinars circulated



7. Meetings attended by Cllrs and forthcoming meetings.

1. OVW area meeting - Cllr Williams reported the appointment of a CPR development officer and will contact him in relation to possibility of paediatric defibrillator. Cllr Williams has been nominated as a Pembs OVW rep for Hywel Dda Health Board.

8. Communication received.

- 1. Age Cymru Wales newsletter
- 2. Wales Nature week 2nd-10th July
- 3. Notification of Pembrokeshire Pride event16th -18th July, at Boulevard Showbar Milford Haven

Meeting closed at 19.50

Date and time of next meeting: 7th September 2022 at 18.30